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Appendix XII-B1 

CIVIL CASE INFORMATION STATEMENT TYPE: 	❑CK ❑CG ❑CA 

~p~ 

ao°o 	~ 
°°° 	'~ 

(CIS) 

Use for initial Law Division  
Civil Part pleadings (not motions) under Rule 4:5-1 

O. 

7AmOUNT: 

° m Pleading will be rejected for filing, under Rule 1:5-6(c), 
if information above the black bar is not completed 

OVERPAYMENT:  

BATCH NUMBER: or attorney's signature is not affixed 

ATTORNEY / PRO SE NAME TELEPHONE NUMBER COUNTY OF VENUE 

Ari Marcus, ESQ (732) 695-3282 Bergen 	 El 
FIRM NAME (if applicable) DOCKET NUMBER (when available) 
Marcus & Zelman, LLC 

OFFICE ADDRESS 
1500 Allaire Avenue 
Suite 101 

DOCUMENT TYPE 

Complaint 

JURY DEMAND 	❑ YEs 	0 No Ocean, NJ 07712 

NAME OF PARTY (e.g., John Doe, Plaintiff) CAPTION 	 Nissan Extended Services North America, 
Fabian Arkliss, Plaintiff Fabian Arkliss, for himself 	 Inc. and Difeo Nissan Parternship d/b/a 

and all others similarly situated, 	V. 	Hudson Nissan, 
Plaintiff 	 Defendant 

CASE TYPE NUMBER HURRICANE SANDY 
(See reverse side for listing) RELATED? IS THIS A PROFESSIONAL MALPRACTICE CASE? 	 ❑ YES 	® NO 

699 ❑ YES 	® NO IF YOU HAVE CHECKED "YES;' SEE N.J. S.A. 2A:53 A-27 AND APPLICABLE CASE LAW 
REGARDING YOUR OBLIGATION TO FILE AN AFFIDAVIT OF MERIT. 

RELATED CASES PENDING? IF YES, LIST DOCKET NUMBERS 

❑ YES 	 ® No 

DO YOU ANTICIPATE ADDING ANY PARTIES NAME OF DEFENDANT'S PRIMARY INSURANCE COMPANY (if known) 
(arising out of same transaction or occurrence)? ❑ NONE 

❑ YES 	 ❑ "Ji) ❑ UNKNOWN 

THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ON THIS FORM • 	- • D 	D INTO EVIDENCE.  

CASE CHARACTERISTICS FOR PURPOSES OF DETERMINING IF CASE IS APPROPRIATE FOR MEDIATION 

DO PARTIES HAVE A CURRENT, PAST OR IF YES, IS THAT RELATIONSHIP: 
RECURRENT RELATIONSHIP? ❑ EMPLOYER/EMPLOYEE 	❑ FRIEND/NEIGHBOR 	❑ OTHER (eXplaln) 

❑ YES 	 ® NO ❑ FAMILIAL 	 ❑ BUSINESS 

DOES THE STATUTE GOVERNING THIS CASE PROVIDE FOR PAYMENT OF FEES BY THE LOSING PARTY? 	® YES 	❑ No 

USE THIS SPACE TO ALERT THE COURT TO ANY SPECIAL CASE CHARACTERISTICS THAT MAY WARRANT INDIVIDUAL MANAGEMENT OR 
ACCELERATED DISPOSITION 

I 	DO YOU OR YOUR CLIENT NEED ANY DISABILITY ACCOMMODATIONS? IF YES, PLEASE IDENTIFY THE REQUESTED ACCOMMODATION 
❑ YES 	 NO 

WILL AN INTERPRETER BE NEEDED? IF YES, FOR WHAT LANGUAGE? 
❑ YES 	(2 No 

I certify that confidential personal identifiers have been redacted from documents now submitted to the court, and wili be 
redacted from all documents submitted in the future in accordance with Rule 1:38-7(b). 

ATTORNEY SIGNATURE: 
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CIVIL CASE INFORMATION STATEMENT 
(CIS) 

Use for initial pleadings (not motions) under Rule 4:5-1 

CASE TYPES (Choose one and enter number of case type in appropriate space on the reverse side.) 

Track 1- 150 days' discovery 
151 NAME CHANGE 
175 FORFEITURE 
302 TENANCY 
399 	REAL PROPERTY (other than Tenancy, Contract, Condemnation, Complex Commercial or Construction) 
502 BOOK ACCOUNT (debt collection mafters oniy) 
505 OTHER INSURANCE CLAIM (inciuding dedaratory judgment actions) 
506 PIP COVERAGE 
510 UM or UIM CLAIM (coverage issues only) 
511 ACTION ON NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT 
512 LEMON LAW 
801 SUMMARY ACTION 
802 OPEN PUBLIC RECORDS ACT (summary action) 
999 	OTHER (briefly describe nature of action) 

Track li - 300 days' discovery 
305 CONSTRUCTION 
509 	EMPLOYMENT (other than CEPA or LAD) 
599 CONTRACT/COMMERCIAL TRANSACTION 
603N AUTO NEGLIGENCE — PERSONAL INJURY (non-verbal threshold) 
603Y AUTO NEGLIGENCE — PERSONAL INJURY (verbal threshold) 
605 PERSONAL INJURY 
610 AUTO NEGLIGENCE — PROPERTY DAMAGE 
621 UM or UIM CLAIM (includes bodily injury) 
699 TORT — OTHER 

Track 111 - 450 days' discovery 
005 CIVIL RIGHTS 
301 CONDEMNATION 
602 ASSAULT AND BATTERY 
604 MEDICAL MALPRACTICE 
606 PRODUCT LIABILITY 
607 PROFESSIONAL MALPRACTICE 
608 TOXIC TORT 
609 DEFAMATION 
616 WHISTLEBLOWER / CONSCIENTIOUS EMPLOYEE PROTECTION ACT (CEPA) CASES 
617 INVERSE CONDEMNATION 
618 LAW AGAINST DISCRIMINATION (LAD) CASES 

Track IV - Active Case Management by Individual Judge 1450 days' discovery 
156 ENVIRONMENTAUENVIRONMENTAL COVERAGE LITIGATION 
303 MT. LAUREL 
508 COMPLEX COMMERCIAL 
513 COMPLEX CONSTRUCTION 
514 INSURANCE FRAUD 
620 FALSE CLAIMS ACT 
701 ACTIONS IN LIEU OF PREROGATIVE WRITS 

Multicounty Litigation (Track IV) 
271 ACCUTANE/ISOTRETINOIN 292 PELVIC MESH/BARD 
274 RISPERDAUSEROQUEUZYPREXA 293 DEPUY ASR HIP IMPLANT LITIGATION 
281 BRISTOL-MYERS SQUIBB ENVIRONMENTAL 295 ALLODERM REGENERATIVE TISSUE MATRIX 
282 FOSAMAX 296 STRYKER REJUVENATE/ABG II MODULAR HIP STEM COMPONENTS 
285 STRYKER TRIDENT HIP IMPLANTS 297 MIRENA CONTRACEPTIVE DEVICE 
286 LEVAQUIN 299 OLMESARTAN MEDOXOMIL MEDICATIONS/BENICAR 
287 YAZ/YASMIN/OCELLA 300 TALC-BASED BODY POWDERS 
289 REGLAN 601 ASBESTOS 
290 POMPTON LAKES ENVIRONMENTAL LITIGATION 623 PROPECIA 
291 PELViC MESH/GYNECARE 624 STRYKER LFIT CoCr V40 FEMORAL HEADS 

If you believe this case requires a track other than that provided above, please indicate the reason on Side 1, 
in the space under "Case Characteristics. 

Please check off each applicable category ❑ Putative Class Action 	❑ Title 59 

Effective 06/05/2017, CN 10517 	 page 2 of 2 

Case 2:18-cv-05681   Document 1-2   Filed 04/06/18   Page 3 of 16 PageID: 18



BER-L-001227-18 02/15/2018 1:57:50 PM Pg 1 of 10 Trans ID: LCV2018292650 

Gabriel Posner (NJ Atty. ID 137312015) 
Posner Law PLLC 
270 Madison Ave., suite 1203 
New York, New York 10016 
(646) 546-5022 — phone 
gabe@PosnerLawPLLC.com  

Ari H. Marcus (NJ Atty. ID 029662010) 
Marcus Law, LLC 
1500 Allaire Avenue, Suite 101 
Ocean, NJ 07712 
(732) 695-3282 — phone 
(732) 298-6256 — fax 
ari@marcuszelman.com  
Attorneys for Plaintiff and those similarly situated 

FABIAN ARKLISS, for himself and all 
others similarly situated, 

Plaintiffs, 

V. 

NISSAN EXTENDED SERVICES NORTH 
AMERICA, INC.; and DIFEO NISSAN 
PARTNERSHIP d/b/a HUDSON NISSAN 

Defendants. 

COURT OF NEW JERSEY 
DIVISION: BERGEN COUNTY 

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND 
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

INDEX: 

Plaintiff alleges: 

NATURE OF THIS ACTION 

Defendants entered into deceptive vehicle service contracts, and violated the terms thereof, in 

violation of the Moss-Magnusson Warranty Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2301 et seq. 

2. 

	

	Plaintiff brings claims for himself, and those similarly situated, seeking damages, declaratory 

and equitable relief, attorneys' fees and costs. 
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PARTIES AND JURISDICTION 

3. Named plaintiff is a natural person and resident of Bergen County, New Jersey. 

4. Defendant NISSAN EXTENDED SERVICES OF NORTH AMERICA, INC. (hereinafter: 

"NESNA")  is a Delaware corporation with a principal place of business located at One Nissan 

Way, Franklin, TN 37067-6367. 

5. Defendant DIFEO NISSAN PARTNERSHIP (hereinafter: "Difeo"),  operates under the name 

Hudson Nissan at a car dealership located at 585 Route 440, Jersey City, New Jersey 07305 

(such dealership referred to hereinafter as: "Hudson Nissan") 

FACTS 

6. On or about April 28, 2015, Plaintiff purchased a used Nissan Altima (the, "Vehicle")  at 

Hudson Nissan, in Jersey City, New Jersey. 

7. Plaintiff purchased the Vehicle on credit, as documented in a Retail Installment Contract 

("RIC"), by and between Plaintiff and Difeo. See  Exhibit A  attached hereto. 

8. A RIC is a common and customary means to finance a vehicle purchase. 

9. Contemporaneous with the execution of the RIC, the dealer's interest therein was assigned to 

Westlake Financial Service ("Westlake").  The RIC states on page 1: "Seller assigns its 

interest in this contract to Westlake Financial Services." 

10. Plaintiff received monthly statements for the RIC solely from Westlake. 

11. Plaintiff made all payments on the RIC solely to Westlake. 

12. All credit extended to Plaintiff under the RIC accrued interest at the annual rate of 23.99%. 

13. Plaintiff was invoiced by Westlake for the RIC and all amounts owed thereunder at the interest 

rate of 23.99% annually. 

Case 2:18-cv-05681   Document 1-2   Filed 04/06/18   Page 5 of 16 PageID: 20



BER-L-001227-18 02/15/2018 1:57:50 PM Pg 3 of 10 Trans ID: LCV2018292650 

14. Plaintiff paid interest on the RIC and all amounts owed thereunder to Westlake, and did so at 

the rate of 23.99% annually. 

15. At the time he purchased the Vehicle, Plaintiff also purchased a"Vehicle Service Agreement," 

for $1,500. See  Exhibit B. 

16. NESNA is the service contractor for the Vehicle Service Agreement purchased by Plaintif£ 

17. The Vehicle Service Agreement provides, subject to the terms therein, for coverage of 

mechanical breakdown of covered parts. 

18. Plaintiff purchased the Vehicle Service Agreement on credit from Difeo. 

19. Plaintiff was told the Vehicle Service Agreement would be subject to 0% financing. 

20. The Vehicle Service Agreement contains the following language: 

LIENHHOLDER OR SERVICE PAYMENT PLAN (0% FINANCING) 

NAME 
WESTLAKE FINANCIAL SERVICES 

21. The representation to Plaintiff that the $1,500 Vehicle Service Contract was subject to 0% 

financing was false. 

22. In fact, the $1,500 Vehicle Service Contract was financed in the same RIC as the Vehicle, and 

subject to the same 23.99% annual interest rate. 

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS 

23. "NESNA" Class definition:  Count I of this action is brought as a class action on behalf of 

the following class of individuals (the, "NESNA Class"): 

a. All persons in the United States; 

b. who in the four years preceding the filing of this action and through the date of 

class certification; 
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c. entered into a vehicle services agreement in which NESNA was the services 

contractor; 

d. where such vehicle services agreement was purchased by such consumer on 

credit; 

e. where such vehicle services agreement falsely represented zero percent financing 

for the purchase thereof. 

24.  Difeo Class Definition:  Count Il of this action is brought as a class action on behalf of the 

following class of individuals (the, "Difeo Class"): 

a. All persons in the United States; 

b. who in the four years preceding the filing of this action and through the date of 

class certification; 

c. entered into a vehicle services agreement in which NESNA was the services 

contractor; 

d. where such vehicle services agreement was purchased by such consumer on 

credit; 

e. where such vehicle services agreement represented zero percent financing for the 

purchase thereof; and 

f. where Difeo provided financing for such vehicle services contract at greater than 

zero percent. 

25. Counts I and II of this action are properly maintained as a class action. 

26.  Numerosity.  Upon information and belief, the class is so numerous that joinder of all 

parties is not practical. Plaintiff complaints of standard form service agreements stating 
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"0% FINANCING"; standard from Retail Installment Contracts charging interest for vehicle 

service agreements; and standard practices and procedures for charging such interest. 

27.  The class is ascertainable.  Upon information and belief, Difeo and NESNA maintain 

records sufficient to identify class members. NESNA must maintain records of persons with 

whom it has entered into vehicle service contracts, and, upon information and belief, Difeo 

maintains records of its sales to consumers and copies of contracts relating thereto. 

28.  Common Ouestions Predominate.  The following are questions of law and fact which are 

common to class members, and predominate over individual questions: 

a. Whether the vehicle service contract between Plaintiff and NESNA violates the 

Moss-Magnusson Warranty Act; 

b. Whether Difeo violated the terms of the vehicle service contract between Plaintiff 

and NESNA, and thus violated the Moss-Magnusson Warranty Act, by charging 

Plaintiff interest on the purchase of the vehicle services contract; 

c. The amount of damages to which Plaintiff and class members may be entitled for 

the violations alleged herein. 

29. 	Plaintiff s claims are tynical of class members'.  The legal theories and factual findings 

that would support Plaintiffs' claims for relief would apply equally to the claims brought on 

behalf of the class. 

30.  Adeauacv.  Plaintiff is prepared to adequately represent the class, and has retained 

competent counsel to do so. No conflicts are foreseen in named Plaintiff acting on behalf of 

the class. 

31.  Superiority.  A class action is a superior means of pursuing the claims alleged herein, 

because a class action: eliminates the risk of inconsistent results across various forums; 
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renders the pursuit of these claims economical, whereas individual claims may not justify 

the expense of litigation; no difficulties are foreseen in maintain this action as a class action. 

COUNTI 

MOSS-MAGNUSSON WARRANTY ACT, 15 USC §§ 2301 et seq. 
AGAINST NISSAN EXTENDED SERVICES NORTH AMERICA, INC. 

32. All preceding paragraphs are re-alleged. 

33. Count I is brought by Plaintiff for himself, and on behalf of the NESNA class. 

34. NESNA entered into a vehicle services agreement with Plaintiff. 

35. NESNA entered into a vehicle services agreement with each NESNA Class member. 

36. Plaintiff and each NESNA Class member purchased each such vehicle services agreement 

on credit. 

37. Each such vehicle services agreement was false or misleading in stating, in sum or 

substance, "0% FINANCING." 

38. Plaintiff did not purchase a vehicle service contract from NESNA at 0% financing, but 

rather, at 23.99% annual interest. 

39. Each NESNA class member did not purchase a vehicle services agreement at 0% financing, 

but rather, at financing of some greater cost. 

40. NESNA violated 15 USC §2306(b) of the Moss-Magnusson Warranty Act, which requires 

that a services contract, "fully, clearly and conspicuously discloses its terms and conditions 

in simple and readily understood language." 

41. NESNA failed to comply with the terms of its own vehicle services contract, because it did 

not finance the purchase thereof at 0% financing. 
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42. Pursuant to 15 USC §2310(d)(1) of the Moss-Magnusson Warranty Act, NESNA is liable to 

Plaintiff and NESNA class members for its violations of the Act and its violations of each 

vehicle services contract it entered into with Plaintiff and NESNA class members. 

43. NESNA's violations of the law and violations of its contractual obligations caused damage 

to Plaintiff and class rriembers for which it is liable. 

COUNT II 

MOSS-MAGNUSSON WARRANTY ACT, 15 USC §§ 2301 et seq. 
AGAINST DIFEO NISSAN PARTNERSHIP 

44. All preceding paragraphs are re-alleged. 

45. Count II is brought by Plaintiff for himself, and on behalf of the Difeo class. 

46. NESNA entered into a vehicle services agreement with Plaintif£ 

47. NESNA entered into a vehicle services agreement with each NESNA Class member. 

48. Plaintiff and each NESNA Class member purchased each such vehicle services agreement 

on credit. 

49. Each such vehicle services agreement provided for financing at zero percent. 

50. Difeo provided financing to Plaintiff for the purchase of the vehicle services contract not at 

zero percent, but rather, at 23.99%. 

51. Difeo provided financing to each class member for the purchase of each vehicle services 

contract purchased by such class member at an amount greater than zero percent. 

52. Difeo violated the terms of each vehicle services contract entered into between each Difeo 

class member and NESNA. 
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53. Difeo violated the terms of Difeo Class members' vehicle services contracts, because it 

charged interest for such contracts, when the terms of such contracts provided for financing 

at zero percent. 

54. Pursuant to 15 USC §2310(d)(1) of the Moss-Magnusson Warranty Act, Difeo is liable to 

Plaintiff and NESNA class members for its violations of each vehicle services contract it 

entered into with Plaintiff and NESNA class members. 

55. Difeo's violations of the law and violations of its contractual obligations caused damage to 

Plaintiff and class members for which it is liable. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully demands relief against all defendants as follows: 

For each of the Classes Alleg•ed herein: 

A. An order certifying the classes alleged herein and providing notice to each of the Classes; 

B. An order appointing named Plaintiff and undersigned counsel to represent the Classes 

alleged herein; 

C. Damages for an amount to be shown at trial, but not less than financing paid by class 

members for NESNA vehicle service contracts in excess of zero percent; 

D. Declaratory and equitable relief barring defendants from charging financing in excess of 

zero percent on NESNA vehicle service contracts; 

For Name Plaintiff 

E. Damages for an amount to be shown at trial, but not less than financing paid by Plaintiff 

for NESNA vehicle service contracts in excess of zero percent; 

F. Declaratory and equitable relief barring defendants from charging financing in excess of 

zero percent on NESNA vehicle service contracts; 
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For all Claims: 

G. Attorneys' fees and costs of this action, interest as allowed by law, and all such other 

relief as this court deems just and proper. 

Jury Demand 

Plaintiff demands a trial by jury on all issues subject to trial by jury. 

Desi2nation of Trial Counsel 

Pursuant to Rule 4:25-4, Gabriel Posner, Ari H. Marcus, and Yitzchak Zelman are designated as 

trial counsel for Plaintiff. 

Certification 

Pursuant to Rule 4:5-1, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge that the matter in 

controversy is not the subject of any other action pending in any court or the subject of a pending 

arbitration proceeding, nor is any other action or arbitration proceeding contemplated. I further 

certify that I know of no party who should be joined in this action at this time. 

Dated: February 15, 2018 

/s/Gabriel Posner 
N.J. Atty. ID 137312015 
Posner Law PLLC 
270 Madison Avenue, Suite 1203 
New York, New York 10016 
Phone: (646) 546-5022 
gabe@PosnerLawPLLC.com  
Counsel for Plaintiff 

/s/Ari H. Marcus 
NJ Atty. ID 029662010 
Marcus Law, LLC 
1500 Allaire Avenue 
Ocean, NJ 07712 
(732) 695-3282 — phone 
(732) 298-6256 — fax 
ari@marcuszelman.com  
Counsel for Plaintiff 
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i5~~^~ 	Security+PluS* 	VEHICLE SERVICE CONTRACT (VSC) 
4 

C 

; 	 APPLICATION/DECLARATION 

_ 	 DEALER NISSAN EXTENDED SERVICES 
NORTH AMERICA 

VEHICLE 
DEALER NUMDER VEHICLE YEAR MAKE MODEL 

SHIP 	
P•o.Boxeesoo4 

FRANKLIN,TN97089-6004 2010 NISSAN~ ALTIMA g~L,,ERNA 
~(tlA N66S

oi 
E 	

I~ SSAN PARTN 

I 
Sq 

EI~~~~EN~4~z~4 srATE ~ 
CONTRACT NUMBER VEHICLE ID NUMBER 17-DIGIT VIN 

R~~^_ 
08054338  PHONE 

APPLICANT LIENHOLDER OR SERVICE PAYMENT PLAN (O% FINANCING) 

'AR L[SS 	 RRST 	FA81AN E  WVSTLAKE FINANCIAL SERViCES 

S  	$MI %L09h4W91VD SUITE 100 
C 	 STATE 	 IIP COOE 	 STATE 	 IIP CODE 

S AN6ELES CA 90010 
P.M. PHONE 	 APPtICANi EMAIL 

( 201) 688-4050 	( 	20D 	640-6534  
PRODUCT TYPE CURRENT ODOMETER READING ~DATE YOU PURCHASED VEHICLE 

~ RS Y 
49716 

~~N 

04 

DAv 

26 

YEAR 	~ 

201S 

DEDUCTIBLE VSC PURCHASE PRICE 

N) ❑SO 	 C)04100 
1S00.00 

NEW VEHICLE PLANS 
(Time begins on manufacturer's original warranty start date, and MileaOe beAins at zero)  

~ ❑ GOLD PREFERRED (RC) p SILVER PREEERRED (RB) 	❑ POWERTRAIN 
(Contract Type C) (Contract Type B) 	PREFERRED (RA) 

(Contract Ty~e A)_ 

J) ❑ 24 monUm140,000 mites 	A) ❑ 48 mon*MM m0es 	E) ❑ 72 morrths/100,000 miles n ❑ 60 mantlrs175,000 mdes 	7) ❑ 84 months1120,000 miies' 
KI ❑ 96 months140,000 m0es. 	4) ❑ 48 manths/120,000 m0es" 	0) [] 84 manfhsRQ000 mrTes C) ❑ I10 mortths1100A00 m0es 	8) ❑ 96 months1100,000 mlles 
g) ❑ 38 months145,00D mRes 	B) ❑ 60 montlasl80,000 mHes 	F) ❑ 64 mmrUrs/iD0A00 miles D) ❑ 72 (nmdhsM,000 mflea 	9) ❑ 88 msaths112A,000 miles' 
H) ❑ 36 morrth00,000 miles 	Q ❑ 60 months175,0DO miles 	7) ❑ 84 months1120,000 m0es' E) ❑ 72 monfhs1100A00 m0es 
L) ❑ 39 manOm139,000 mUes 	C) ❑ 60 mordhs1100 000 miles 	8) C] 99 monUrs110oA00 miles 0) ❑ Oe months170A00 m0es 

NII❑ 39 msnthsl49,000 mDes 	5) ❑ 60 monW 20,0g0 miles• 	9) ❑ 98 montAs1120A00 mDes' 9 ❑ 84 moMial10DA00 miles 
V) ❑ 48 monibs/48,000 mUes 	0) ❑ 72 mordlsl/5,000 mDe~' 120,000-mlle piarrs and Powertraln f'mtr.ned p>viL not avallable for Nissan tEAF 

PRE-OWNED VEHICLE PLANS 
(Time begins on vehicle purchase date. and Miteage is added to vehicle's cur nt odometer reading) 	_ 

❑ GOLD PREFERRED (RG) 	❑ SILVER PREFERRED (RN) ~OWERTRAIN PREFERRED (RL) 
(Contract Type G) 	 (Contract T 	N) 	(Contract T~  

EI10161e: 04(1,000 rplles an adnmoter fll0ible: 4DA81-50A00 mibs on orlo®sler ~ EOglble: 50,OD1-64000 m0es m adometer Eligible:50,001-15,000 rnON on adoareter 

L) ❑ 12 months/12,000 m0es T) ❑ 	12 menths112,000 miles P) ❑ 	12 mdnths112,000 ndtes T) ❑ 12 manths112,000 miles 
M) ❑ 24 months124,000 mDes U) 	24 months124,000 ndles 0) ❑ 24 months124,000 mges n ❑ 24 mo03124,000 miles 
N) ❑ 36 monthsl36;000 m9es 038 monthsl36,000 mites X) ❑ 36 months/36,000 miles 3) ❑ 	36 months/36,000 miles 
S) ❑ 48 months148,000 miles W) ❑ 48 marths148,000 miles 4) ❑ 48 months148,OD0 miles Dipibte:15,0g1-tOAcm nWN on adomettr ~ 
J) ❑ 80 months160,000 mites 5) ❑ 	60 mooths160,OD0 miles T) ❑ 80 manthsl60A00 miles R) ❑ 	12 roonths112,000 miles 
6) ❑ 72 months16o,000 miles 2) ❑ 	24 months124,000 miles 

CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

New Vehicle VSCs: Coverage begins on the manufacturer's originai warranty start date, with mifeage heg(nning at zero, regardiess of the vehicle age or odonreter reading at the tirne of 
sale. ALTIIOUGH ANY OR ALL COMPONENTS OR PARTS MAY 8E COVERED BY THE MANUFACTURER'S LiMITED WARRANTY, WARRANTY EXTENSIONS, RECALLS OR CAMPAIGNS. 

Pre-Owned Vehicle VSCs: The cantracl term begins on the date of purchase and current odometer roadin j ai Nn: tHna uf purcfrase, ALTHDUGH ANY OR ALL COMPONENTS OR PARTS 
MAY BE COVERED D;( THE MANUFACTURER'S 11MITED WARRANTY, WARRANTY EXTENSIONS, RF.CALLS.UR CAMhA1iilS,Ibp reonths and.mi)es of,the pie, pwoed coptract,term Purchased 
are addi0ve to the date and miles on the odometer at the lime of purchase. The VSC continrn:s until the expimf!on dat or o expiration m8eage listed in the Application%Declaralion is reached, 
whichever occurs firsl. 

Nissan Extended Services North America (NESNA) reserves the right to accepL correcl modify or refuse any VSC Application/Declara6on. Claims wilhin ttre first 90 days andlor 3,000 
miles of the effecOve date are subject to review anrl/or denial for a pe-existing condilion. NESNA reserves the right m rejeet any application or contract for any reason at i1s discretion upon 
return of the full amount paid. 

EJWA Residents: By initialing this box, YOU acknowledge thal YOU have received the attaehad VSC wirich contains infarmation on materiai conditions that YOU must meet to 
maintain coverage, including, but not Ilmlterl to: tfre malntenance schedule to which YOU must atlhere; the requirement to doaument repair and rnaintenance work; tha pmcedures 
far liling claims; the work and parts covered by the VSC; the Ome and mileage limltations; the exclusions of coverage; the righl to return the VSC for a full refund; the implied 
warranly of inerchantability af the rnotor vehicle is not waived if the VSC has been purchased within ninety (90) days of tho purchase dato of the molor uehicle from a provider 
who also sold the motor vehlcfe covered by the VSC. Nlssan Security+Plus is administered by Nissan Extended Serviees Norlh America, GP. 

I agree Ihat my VSC is being issued in accorrlance with the inforrrnuon contafned In this Applicatiun/0eclarafion and is subf ect to the terms and cnudt"° ., a1a?ut) therein. I understand Ihat 
purchase uf this VSC is not requfred In order to purchase or obtain financing for a motor vefricie. 

1 agree that maintenance of the above-described vehicie, in accordanse with faetory standards In the Owner's annat, is a condition precedent to 
the eoverage under this VSC. A rieductibfe, il applicabM, applias per visit where a covered camponent is repaired. Please review d~, attached USC before signing this Appilcagon/ 
Deciaration, Please call 1-800-NISSAN-1 if you have any questions. 	 ~ 

a '~ 
X 	~ c"_ -~- c. _- 	 .~~$ ~ 	K   
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